
COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA  
  
MEMORANDUM  
  
To:                   Chairman Phil Mendelson  

From:             Councilmember Janeese Lewis George  

Date:  November 29, 2023  

Subject: Request to Agendize Measure for the December 5, 2023 Legislative Meeting  

 
  
I request a waiver of Rule 231(c) for the following measure be agendized for the December 5th, 
2023, Legislative Meeting, or that this measure be agendized for an Additional Meeting of the 
Committee of the Whole should one be scheduled.  

 B25-218, the “Work Order Integrity Amendment Act of 2023” 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Will Perkins, Committee Director, 
at wperkins@dccouncil.gov or 202-316-7862. 
  
Thank you for your consideration of this request.     
    
cc:        Members, Council of the District of Columbia   
             Office of the Secretary   
             Office of the General Counsel   

Mayor’s Office Policy and Legislative Affairs   
   
  
 

 

 


